
 

 

Scottish Fiscal Commission, The Governor’s House For general enquiries: 

Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DE info@fiscalcommission.scot 

[REDACTED] 
by email to [REDACTED] 

Our ref: FoI/2025/4 

2 April 2025 

Dear [REDACTED] 

Thank you for your email of 17 March to the Scottish Fiscal Commission, under the Freedom of 

Information (Scotland) Act 2002, requesting information about the salaries paid to Scottish 
Fiscal Commission staff. 

The information you requested is as follows: 

Annual Salary Number of Employees 

£20,000 to £25,000 1 

Over £25,000 to £30,000 0 

Over £30,000 to £35,000 1 

Over £35,000 to £40,000 4 

Over £40,000 to £45,000 2 

Over £45,000 to £50,000 5 

Over £50,000 to £55,000 4 

Over £55,000 to £60,000 1 

Over £60,000 to £65,000 0 

Over £65,000 to £70,000 1 

Over £70,000 to £75,000 5 

Over £75,000 to £80,000 2 

Over £80,000 0 

The above table is based on the salary paid to Scottish Fiscal Commission employees rather 

than the whole time equivalent. 

It does not include agency or seconded staff, of whom there are two in total, neither of whom 

are paid more than £50,000 annually. Our four Commissioners are also excluded as they are 

fee paid appointments. I can confirm that their remuneration is less than £50,000 annually. 
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Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DE info@fiscalcommission.scot 

I can confirm that there are 13 employees with annual salaries of £50,000 or over, and there 

are no employees with an annual salary of £80,000 or over. 

If you are unhappy with this response to your request under the Freedom of Information 
(Scotland) Act 2002, you may ask us to carry out an internal review of the response, by writing 
to: Mr John Ireland, Chief Executive, Scottish Fiscal Commission, email 
FOIrequests@fiscalcommission.scot or by post to Governor’s House, Regent Road, 
Edinburgh, EH1 3DE. 

Your review request should explain why you are dissatisfied with this response and should be 
made within 40 working days from the date when you received this letter. We will complete the 
review and tell you the result, within 20 working days from the date when we receive your 
review request. 

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal to the 
Scottish Information Commissioner. More detailed information on your appeal rights is 
available on the Commissioner’s website at: 
www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/AppealingtoCommissioner.aspx. 

If you have any queries, please contact me quoting case number FoI/2025/4 

Yours sincerely 

 
James H White 
Governance Manager 
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